
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
July 9, 2019 
 
 
Mr. Michael von Arx 
Umpqua Health Alliance, LLC 
3031 NE Stephens St. 
Roseburg, OR 97470 
 
Subject: CCO Conditional Notice of 1-Year Award (RFA #4690-19) 

Dear Mr. von Arx: 

I am writing to let you know that the Oregon Health Authority (OHA) hereby issues 
Umpqua Health Alliance, LLC a conditional award for a 1-year contract as a 
Coordinated Care Organization (CCO), ready to begin operations and serve members 
on January 1st, 2020.  

Umpqua Health Alliance did not fully demonstrate the ability to meet the criteria set 
forth in the CCO 2.0 RFA; however, denying the application would result in a gap in 
CCO coverage in parts of the state. OHA is placing Umpqua Health Alliance on a 
remediation plan to allow Umpqua Health Alliance to demonstrate the ability to meet 
the higher expectations of CCO 2.0, with technical support from OHA.  

All applicants will receive a letter by July 19th, 2019 outlining the deficiencies 
identified during the evaluation process. More information about readiness review and 
the plan to address these deficiencies will be presented at the post-award conference 
scheduled for Thursday July 11th, 2019.      

You may protest the decision within 7 calendar days after the date of the notice, 
pursuant to Section 5.2 of the RFA.  

Thank you for your service to the Oregon Health Plan members and to the state of 
Oregon.  

Sincerely, 

 

Patrick M. Allen 
Director 
Cell: 503-779-3455 
 
CC: File RFA #4690-19
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